MARK E. FARRELL
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

April 16, 2018

Ms. Angela Calvillo

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Ms. Calvillo,

On March 29, 2018, | issued a Declaration of L.ocal Emergency due to conditions of extreme
peril to property due to flooding that began on March 22, 2018 at Hetch Hetchy Water and
Power, located in the town on Moccasin in Tuolumne County.

Our Office, DEM, SFPUC, OCA, Controller’s office, and the City Attorney’s Office has
determined that it is in the best interest of the City to continue the Declaration of Local
Emergency related to the Moccasin Dam and Reservoir for the coming months. The SFPUC,
working in coordination with the California Division of Safety of Dams, is still assessing the
extensive damage to City. assets in the area, and is seeking flexibility to rapidly hire contractors
to repair damage before this year's snow and storm season arrives in October.

Under state law, the local emergency must be renewed every 30 days by the Board of 4
Supervisors, or else it expires. Based on City Attorney advice, SFPUC has asked us to seek a
monthly recurring item on the BOS agenda to continue the emergency. We request that a
monthly occurring item occur on the following days:

e April 24
o May?22
« June 19
e July 17
Sincerely,
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Mark E. Farrell
Mayor
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